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From: al-dhuha tourism

To: Sherif Riad
Subject: Re: FW: World Avenues Rates Notification
Date: 20 March 2013 16:37:13

OK

2013/3/20 Sherif Riad <sherif.riad@world-avenues.com>
Kindly Reminder

TO: AL DHUHA Modern Tourism

,Dear Mr. Zamel

.Greetings from World Avenues S.A

Kindly note that world avenues went through some major technical
changes on the online booking system and due to this we are obliged
.to change all rates to be NET instead of commission

We would like to assure you that the new changes are for your own
company benefits

Please ensure that all your operation staff are informed accordingly of
..this change

Kindly acknowledge receiving this notification within the coming 48
.hours

.Should you need any further information, Please let us know

Thanks & best regards

Sherif Riad
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URL: www.world-avenues.com

Skype: world.cai.9
E-mail: sherif.riad@world-avenues.com

Best Regards

Salah Emtwaly

Official Ticketing

Tel : +96626628848

Fax : +96626628848 Ext 106
Mob: +966 563996490

E-mail: Aldhuha.tourism@gmail.com

www.dmtt.com.sa
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